

KIRKOWAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting Kirkcowan Community Council held on Monday 20th October 2014 at 7.30pm in the Lesser St Couan's Hall.

Present: Mr J Paterson, Mr J Adair, Mrs W Baird, Mrs J Somerville, Cllr J McColm, Cllr Geddes, Mr D McKenzie, Mr R Drysdale, Mrs C McAllister, Mr P McAllister, Mrs W Wood, Mr D Harper, Mr G McKie, Mr J Conduit, Mr M Gumersell, Mrs M Cripps, Mrs R Rudd, Mrs J Mortiboy, PC A White, PC K Shields.

1. APOLOGIES: Mr K Tinker.

2. Mr Paterson welcomed everyone to the meeting.

3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING Accepted as correct. Proposed - Mr R Drysdale
Seconded - Mr D Harper

4. POLICE MATTERS

Gas BBQ stolen from 3Lochs Caravan Site. Speeding Milk tanker through village will be contacted. Mr Gumersell brought up concerns about the lack of view on the Spittal Bridge from Wigtown to Kirkcowan. There have accidents at this site before. The only signage is Slow and Road Narrows. PC White will flag it up to Traffic Management team. Mr Gumersell has spoken to G Alison and Colin Forbes. Cllr Geddes contacted R Cowie today. Wendy contact roads.

5. TREASURERS REPORT - £ 1092.03

6. CORRESPONDENCE for information-

Scottish Rural Parliament. Event 6-8th November. Oban

Wigtownshire Local Area Profile

Auchleand - not going to planning before 28th Oct.

Shennanton - revised plan. Going to hold public exhibition 25th November.

Kilgallioch Windfarm- 4 meetings have taken place with the other communities involved in Community Benefit

Road Closures- C3w Glenluce - Glassoch Rd 27th Oct - 19th Dec.

Mid Galloway Area meeting Scottish Power - 19th November 7pm

7. CORRESPONDENCE for discussion -

Community & Customer Services Survey - 31st Oct - agreed short notice to discuss and fill in form.

AOCB

Kirkcowan Hall - report back from Karen Brownlie regarding issues. Will contact her and ask to attend meeting to explain council policy on halls

Turbine Trophy - Going to be Ballgreen. Provisional date 16th August. Grass been cut. Window in clubhouse repaired by Derek.

Mother & Toddlers - request to leave large items made up on stage. No problem if no events planned.

Dentist - Mr McAllister asked for update. Nothing to report.

Recycling Bags - thought to be rather small.

Dog Waste - Contact community warden

Remembrance Sunday - John will contact Douglas Ewart as to representation.

EGM

Members agreed to adopt Constitutional and standing Orders.

Proposed - D Harper

Seconded- G McKie

Mr Paterson thanked everyone for coming and the meeting closed at 9.30pm.

The next meeting of Kirkcowan Community Council will be held on Monday 17th November at 7.30pm

Wendy Baird

(secretary)

AGENDA

1. WELCOME BY CHAIRPERSON
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
4. POLICE MATTERS
5. TREASURERS REPORT
6. CORRESPONDENCE for information-
 - Small Communities Housing Trust - AGM 20th November Castle Douglas
 - Road Closure A714 Girvan - Newton Stewart-Moorpark
 - Road Services Preparation for winter - Depot visits Barnkirk 3rd December 10am.- 1 member
7. CORRESPONDENCE for discussion -

A.O.C.B